
From: "Kominski, Gerald" <kominski@ph.ucla.edu> 

To: "'Thomas Rice (E-mail)'" <trice@ucla.edu> 

Cc: "'Gerald Kominski (E-mail)'" <kominski@ucla.edu>, 

   "Enstrom, James (BOL)" <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 

Subject: Dr. James Enstrom 

Date: Fri, 10 Oct 2003 12:55:23 -0700 

 

Tom,  

 

Dr. Enstrom is in the Academic Research series, and his appointment has been 

based in the Dean's Office since 1976.  For programmatic reasons, it is no 

longer possible to support academic appointments through the Dean's Office, 

and I have informed Dr. Enstrom that he must find a Departmental home within 

the School.  I would appreciate your meeting with him to explore the 

possibility of moving his appointment to the Department of Health Services. 

 

Jerry  
 

 

 

 

From: "Kominski, Gerald" <kominski@ph.ucla.edu> 

To: "'Curt Eckhert (E-mail)'" <ceckhert@ucla.edu> 

Cc: "'Gerald Kominski (E-mail)'" <kominski@ucla.edu>, 

   "Enstrom, James (BOL)" <jenstrom@ucla.edu> 

Subject: Dr. James Enstrom 

Date: Fri, 10 Oct 2003 12:57:32 -0700 

 

Curt,  

 

I'm not sure that this introduction is necessary, but  

Dr. Enstrom is in the Academic Research series, and his appointment has been 

based in the Dean's Office since 1976.  For programmatic reasons, it is no 

longer possible to support academic appointments through the Dean's Office, 

and I have informed Dr. Enstrom that he must find a Departmental home within 

the School.  I would appreciate your meeting with him to explore the 

possibility of moving his appointment to the Department of Environmental 

Health Sciences. 

 

Jerry 
 


